Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room
on September 17, 2025 at 3:11 p.m.

From:
To:
Subject: FW: |EXTERNAL] 54.314 Certification Confirmation

Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 3:11:36 PM

Tory
Willyou please file this in 25-00052?

Thanks,
John

From: admin@hcportal.usac.org <admin@hcportal.usac.org> On Behalf Of hccerts@usac.org
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 2:30 PM

To: I

Cc: hccerts@usac.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 54.314 Certification Confirmation

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security

Universal Service Administrator Co Privileged
and
@ Contains
Confidential

Information

Annual ETC Certification (54.314 Certification of
Support)

Congratulations. The Study Area Codes (SACs) you selected for this filing year have
been successfully certified.

Filing Status: Certified - On Time
Filing Year: 2025
Filing Number: 1



Certification Type: 54.314: State-Certified

Submission Type: Online

Certification Date and Time: 09/17/2025 3:29 PM ET
Filing Created By: John Hutton

SAC 498 ID/SPIN | Carrier Name

290280 143001622 ARDMORE TEL CO

290552 143001623 Brightspeed of Western Tennessee, LLC

290557 143001626 Brightspeed of Eastern Tennessee, LLC

290559 143001627 CONCORD TEL EXCHANGE

290561 143001628 CROCKETT TEL CO

290566 143001631 HUMPHREY'S COUNTY

290567 143001420 Brightspeed of Appalachia, LLC

290570 143001633 LORETTO TEL CO

290571 143001634 MILLINGTON TEL CO

290574 143001636 Brightspeed of Southern Tennessee, LLC

290575 143001637 TENNESSEE TEL CO

290576 143001638 Peoples Telephone Company

290578 143001639 TELLICO TEL CO

290580 143001645 CTZENS-FRNTR-VOL ST

290581 143001642 UTC OF TN

290583 143001643 WEST TENNESSEE TEL

294336 143001645 CITIZENS-FRONTIER-TN

299001 143001099 BEN LOMAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

299013 143007220 Aeneas Communications, LLC
Sincerely,

Universal Service Administrative Company






